
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 11/26/2013 8:27:19 AM

RedactedTo:
Redacted Redacted

Cc:
Redacted Peterson, Rachel (Rachel.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov)

(Rachel.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted
Redacted
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: Request for Hourly Electric Usage Data over 1 Year

Good morning Redact
la/H

“As a suggestion to help expedite your request, if you and any of the other tenants are enrolled 
in PG&E’s “My Energy”, you go can go onto each account using “My Energy” and by utilizing 
the green button, download the necessary data on a month to month basis.”

Please advise if this is an option.

Thank you

Redacte
j±

*************

You are able to get the interval data from the “Green Button”. Here are example screenshots from “My 
Energy”:

(a) Drop down showing choice of billing periods
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(b) Choosing latest month
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(c) Screen shot of partial data from Excel Download. Note start time and end time for each 
hour period.
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From: Teifion Rice-Evans [mailto:triceevans@epsys.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2013 9:59 PM 
To: Alexander, Brian
Cc: Newton' 'Ganac; Bob' 'Giebeier; Brent' 'Hetherwick; Juliette' 'Page; Hector' 'Tuesta; 
jackbusbysf@comcast.net; Rachel Peterson; Peterson, Rachel (Rachel.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Teifion Rice-Evans
Subject: Request for Hourly Electric Usage Data over 1 Year
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Dear Redacted

Thank you for talking with me on Friday afternoon. As we discussed, I have, no doubt, the 
unusual request of obtaining hourly electric usage data in excel format for the seven electric 
meters associated with our condominium building over the course of the last year. This will 
allow us to establish and provide peak hourly demand data to the City (San Francisco).

I know you will need permission from all customers to provide this information so I am cc’ing 
all my fellow condominium building/ HOA members with the plan that they will each 
individually send you a brief e-mail note stating that they provide permission for you to e-mail 
an excel file with their hourly usage over the course of a year to me. Our association is called

Redacted

Below is a list of the addresses/ electric meters and associated HOA meters:

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

RedactedThank you so much for your help on this. Please call me at 
additional information or if there are any issues,

if you need

Sincerely,

Redacted
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